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Welcome to the Affordable Housing Committee meeting of July
(gavel).
CHAIR KAMA:
24, 2019, and we’re meeting here at the Kaunoa Senior Citizen Center [sic] in Lahaina,
Maui. It is now 6:01 p.m. and I am Tasha Kama, the Chair of the Affordable Housing
Committee. To my left is Mr. Mike Molina the Vice-Chair of the Affordable Housing
Committee.
.

.

.

.

.

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Aloha.
CHAIR KAMA: And to my right is Tamara Paltin, the representative from Lahaina; and to her
right is Alice Lee, representative from Wailuku; and next to her is Mr. Shane Sinenci,
representative from Hana; and to his right is Mr. Riki Hokama, Lanai representative;
and to my left of Mike Molina is Yuki Sugimura from Upcountry. And, I think, one,
seven, and who’s not here tonight is Chair Kelly King and Vicetwo, three, four
Both Chair King and Tamara are not Voting
Chair Keani Rawlins-Fernandez.
always certainly welcome to participate in our
are
but
Committee
Members of the
Committee meetings and discussions. Also, we have with us tonight is our Office of
Council Services Staff, Mr. David Raatz. Say hello, David, so they know who you are.
.

MR. RAATZ:

..

.

.

.

(inaudible)...

CHAIR KAMA: And next to him is our Corp. Counsel Mimi DesJardins. Say hello, Mimi.
MS. DESJARDINS:

..

.(inaudible)

CHAIR KAMA: And coming back to my left on this side is our Legislative Analyst, Alison
Stewart. And to Alison’s right is our Affordable Housing Secretary, Stacey Vinoray.
And so, seated also in the crowd is our developer, Mr. Doug Bigley and his assistant
Delene Osorio, and his Staff is with him. But also, we have from the Department of
Housing and Human Concerns, Lori Tsuhako. Lori, say hello, and Buddy Nobriga [sic.
-2-

AFFORDABLE HOUSING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui
July 24, 2019

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKERS: Almeida.
CHAIR KAMA: Oh, Almeida. I’m sorry. I know, I always get you confused with Buddy
so I wanna just
Almeida, okay, Nobriga. Okay, also.
.

.

—

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Tom Fischer.
CHAIR KAMA: Tom Fischer, I’m sorry, Tom. I know, I looked at you and I said, oh geez.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: We got Kathleen Aoki and Ann Cua.
CHAIR KAMA: And also, we have Planners with us, Kathleen Aoki and Ann Cua. Thank you
for joining us tonight from the Planning Committee [sic]. Also, we have all of you here
with us tonight and we hope that our meeting tonight will go smoothly and that we’ll
all be able to share with each other what’s in our hearts and in our minds. So, I’d like
to ask all of you if you’ve got your celiphones or anything that might make noise to
please silence it or turn it off only so that it won’t ring or bother us during the
meeting. But, also want to let you know that Akaku is streaming live so you’re all
going to be live and so if you have a testimony to share we invite you to come and
share. You have three minutes for your testimony, and we’d like you to come up here
to the microphone. But, before that, if you could fill out these white pieces of paper
and turn it in to Staff he’s right down there to my far right, so we can call you up at
the appointed time. So, tonight we’re gonna talk about Affordable Housing, AH-24,
which is Kaiaulu 0 Kupuohi Apartments Project in West Maui, which was formerly
known as Kai Mauka Ike Nui. And so, we’re going to be doing things a little bit
differently this evening. Rather than starting with public testimony we will start by
asking the Administration and Staff to introduce the project and its proponents, and
after which we’ll be receiving a presentation from Ikaika Ohana, the Developers, and
that my
then we’re going to receive public testimony after that and it is hoped that
is
Developer
while
the
answered
have
be
will
you
may
questions
whatever
hope that
and
testimony
public
making his presentation. And once that’s done, then I’ll close
then the Council will go ahead and take it’s time to ask questions or to deliberate. So,
I think, Buddy, would you like to introduce or Lori, are you going to do that? Okay,
thank you.
.

.

.

MS. TSUHAKO: Hello? Hello? Hello? Can you hear me now? Okay, thank you. Good
evening, Madame Chair, Members, thank you for having me. I’m Lori Tsuhako and
I’m the Director of the Department of Housing and Human Concerns. Tonight we have
Doug Bigley here, who will be talking about his affordable housing project and I’m
going to let him say the whole Hawaiian name and see if he does any better than I can.
So, as a little bit of a background, Ikaika Ohana applied to the Affordable Housing
Fund through the Department initially with a proposal to create 59 rental units at 60
percent and below of median income with the funds being used for land acquisition,
construction, site improvements and design. The initial project also proposed 24 to 29
market rate rental units to be built and funded separately without the use of County
funds. The proposal was reviewed and scored by the Committee and received the
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highest score of the nine applications. The project was included in the Mayor’s
Affordable Housing Plan that was sent down to the County Council for their review
and for decisions about funding and I think at the point it got to the Budget
Committee, Members decided that they needed to know more about the project and so
asked for this proposal to be excised from the Affordable Housing Plan and sort of
vetted in this process separately. So we’re here to do that tonight. In the meantime,
between the initial proposal and tonight’s hearing, Mr. Bigley has been able to make
he’s
some arrangements for the sale of the market rate units. So, we taking
of
for
a
total
units
89
affordable
add
units
rate
market
and
out
the
proposing to take
or
percent
affordable rental units and meaning affordable to folks who are making 60
below of the AMI. So, I’m here to say that the Mayor has supported this project as Mr.
Bigley has revised and proposed the second time around. This project accomplishes a
lot of what we need in our community. So it’s considered an infill project which
means it’s being built someplace where we’re not having to bring all the infrastructure
in. It’s a rental project who’s addressing folks who earn below 80 percent of median
income which is what most of the housing need surveys have told us is a need here
and, in particular, in West Maui. And I think the other thing that I hope we’ll get Mr.
Bigley to talk about today which makes this project particularly attractive is that he
has been able to use the initial investment of County funds and leverage those funds
to attract funding from other sources so that the County is paying a small portion of
funding for this project in its total. So, it’s for those reasons that we support the
project. We ask for your Committee’s consideration of this project and we hope that
we will be able to assist this project in getting closer to fruition and that we’ll have 89
units of affordable rental housing for people living on the West side. I thank you for
your time.
—

CHAIR KAMA: Thank you, Lori.
okay.

So, Doug, are you going to make the presentation? Or,

MR. BIGLEY: I will. I’m gonna take this.
CHAIR KAMA: Okay, thank you.
MR. BIGLEY: Can I just take this off, off of here?
(Note: Mr. Bigley removes the microphone from the stand.)
MR. BIGLEY: Hello? Hi. My name is Doug Bigley from Ikaika Ohana. I’m actually the
I’ve actually been proposing for quite some time,
President. I am proposing tonight.
actually. Let me give you a little bit of history and then I’ll give you a little history on
our company as kinda we go through the proposal but let me give you let’s get to the
project itself. This project represents a development that has been working its way
through the County for quite some time now. It was a market rate development,
I had run across the developer, the original developer
originally. I have had some
of this project who had intended to develop market rate housing on the site and we
entered into a negotiation probably a year and a half ago or something, to essentially
convert the development to a jsic] affordable housing deal. The original structure of
.

.

—

.

.

.
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the deal was to do a portion affordable and a portion market rate. So that I was gonna
acquire 60 units and then develop the other 29 as market rate and the old seller
would take that. Complicated transaction, I don’t think you cared much for the
market rate at the time. So, between the time that I originally applied for funding at
the County I was able to negotiate with the parties. There’s a couple of sellers on this
deal and I was able to negotiate to acquire the additional units so this project is now
I’ll just, is it hand
100 percent affordable. Okay. I guess this is I don’t have a
where’s
.is it up and down? Nope? No clicker? Is there, where’s the
this is a
Okay.
Oh!
okay.
there?
Oh,
the clicker
-

.

.

.

.

—

.

.

.

.

(Note: Mr. Fischer sits at the laptop to navigate through presentation for Mr. Bigley)

MR. BIGLEY: Oh, there we go somebody knows what they’re doing. Okay. So, I’m gonna go
through this very quickly because some of this stuff is relatively it’s not new to any of
you. Is that best we can do? Sorry. Okay, perfect. We’re getting, we’re crawling up
there. Okay, so we’re gonna talk a little about challenges, opportunities, and next
steps. Tom, go forward. The need and again, this probably not shocking to any of
Lahaina needs affordable housing, nobody’s probably shocked by that
you. This is.
news. You know, you’ve lost some affordable housing. Not only have you don’t have
lot of affordable housing you’re actually losing it and, but, and finding as somebody
mentioned it’s not necessarily there’s a lack of development-ready projects. Again,
this project was going through planning, so it was, it already has water, it already has
sewer. We need to do a lot consolidation to get the water to all the parcels but for all
intents and purposes it’s a property that could be developed in basically the first part
of next year, probably first quarter. So it could come on very quickly. If you, it’s
basically for all of you probably noticed it’s located right next to Star Noodle. It’s a
and I want to comment here because I’m going to get into this more in detail but on
the front, affordable housing, when we talk about it, I know the area is very impacted.
I know there’s a lot of traffic there. One of the mitigators is this and its 100 percent
affordable housing, one of the hopes of affordable housing is that actually will reduce
the number of trips that somebody has to take on the road. It’s particularly in areas
that have workforce. The demand for affordable housing is in the immediate area. I
mean, the goal, one of the principle goals of affordable housing among many others is
that you can be able to get to work, you know, by walking or by biking or by other
means other than, you know, by car. You can go, yeah. That’s just what the site
plans gonna look. Go the next slide. So, this will give you some indication of the
affordability. The affordability levels are 30, 40, and 60 percent of area median income
and you can just see on the schedule that that’s what it translates to in terms of rents.
So, just from reading, you know, down the schedule a 1-bedroom goes from 443 to
992. A 2-bedroom from 511 to 1,170 and a 3-bedroom from 571 to 1,300. So by, I
think, by the standards that I’ve seen around here that’s very affordable. Obviously,
these are just some of the many groups that will benefit and again, I think, I really like
this slide because then a lot of these people are in the immediate area. This is a,
again, they can walk restaurant next door and go to work. That would be our goal.
Okay, now to talk a little about the financing. So, originally Tom, I’m gonna have
skip the next two slides, please. Okay. This is the
you just skip forward here to
financial structure and this is what I want to get into in a little bit more detail. And,
—

.

.

-.

—

.

.

.
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so, originally, if you look in the left-hand column here, this is the original application
that I submitted for 60 units of affordable housing. So, I submitted that application
back in I believe it was November and between the time I submitted that application
and we had received some feedback regarding both the Council’s and my wishes too, I
mean, we’re not in the business of doing we have, our entire portfolio has no marketrate housing in it. We only do affordable housing. In fact, the only affordable housing
we do is below 80 percent of area median income. Just to be clear on that. So, I
applied for this under the existing. I was trying to get something moving on this site
because the developer was going to move ahead with their market rate deal and I was
trying to get something going on our side to show that the County was serious about,
you know, moving forward with affordable housing. That was important to me to
demonstrate progress. The developer also, the original developer this side agreed that
the, that they have other opportunities to develop market-rate housing in a lot of
locations. I was just letting him that I think this is really a better location for me, and
so, because I think it’s the workforce and that’s what we’re really targeting. So,
between the time that I applied to the State for housing I had already negotiated the
additional units. So when I applied to the State, that’s in the far right-hand column. I
could get up here, right? Please. Maybe I can’t get up here but I’m gonna get there.
—

MS. STEWART: Try

(inaudible)...

MR. BIGLEY: Can I go that far?
MS. STEWART: I think you could go further.
MR. BIGLEY: I’d like to get up there if I can. If I can’t, I’m just gonna put this down cause
what I want to show you here- hello? That’s a little better, that’s okay. So, in this far
column right here is what we’re gonna talk about more tonight because here’s where
I’m at in my development. In that far right-hand column we are going to go before the
State and I believe we’re going to be allocated in about two weeks $50.4 million for this
development. So that is money that’s coming from outside sources to this County to
we’re hopeful that that’s going and
develop this project. So, that’s where we
there’s a high probability of success in a couple of weeks and normally what we do is
we secure the County funding first and then we secure the State funding. Because of
how this project was conceived and the fact that we didn’t get into the County in front
of you guys soon enough that actually flipped so the State’s on board and we’ll be
getting 50.4 million first. The, but meanwhile, I need some additional funding because
of the new deal that I cut to get the 29 units. The 29 units by the developer that I
acquired them from views those as the more valuable units that they had and so, we
paid a little bit more for on a per unit basis. We’re also paying the developer some
carry cost so that’s in the two-four. This number down here is a number that I’ve
there’s a, the traffic is always you
been working on with the County because of.
that’s always an issue and it’s not
and
times
know I’ve been up on this stage a few
going away and traditionally when you’re doing affordable housing we look at it as a
you can price these
mitigator and actually the financial participation isn’t really
and some of these
weight
some
of
kind
put
can
it
and
so
market
the
out
of
affordables
much off-site
too
there’s
if
done
get
not
may
projects, you know, may or
.

.

.

.

—

.

.
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infrastructure. Another issue is fixing that neighborhood because like I said the
affordable housing generally, the concept is it reduces traffic but as is normal the case
people say but can you do more than that because the problem is already huge. So,
what we’ve done is we’re asking the County to participate in a sharing arrangement
where they would put in essentially some money and then we would do a matching
contribution from our side and so we’re going to end up putting in for traffic mitigation
about a million-seven out of this development for traffic mitigation. Okay. Let’s see
what else I can talk about. With the what is this? Okay, so yeah let me stay up,
what we’re saying is
yeah stay on that topic. Just a second I’m gonna okay, so
is
almost 6.4 which
6.3
County
the
from
units
our total ask now to get all 89
rest of the money
The
represents 11 percent of the total capitalization for the project.
is coming from other sources from Federal and State sources and the private sector.
Go don’t go, can you slide? Oh yeah, okay that’s perfect. And then the other thing I
wanted to note was this, of that 6.3 or 6.4 million, the money that is being contributed
by the County about 2.6 about 45 or 46 percent of that is coming back directly into
the County for other things other than housing. Well, what does that mean?
you’re
Normally when you do an affordable housing deal you are, they mitigate
traffic
don’t
do
We
parks.
for
have
pay
to
don’t
allowed to, like a lot of times you
isn’t
this
the
all
mitigation, those types of things, but in this case, we’re going to pay
a 20 1H application so we’re going to pay all of those other fees that aren’t traditionally
about 45 percent of the contribution that’s being made by
paid. So, therefore, the
back
into the County for other things. Okay, keep going,
right
the County is going
I guess I can read a few things. Yeah, the point moving
keep going on this is just
forward is the, yeah that’s the unmitigated. So, the unmitigated or required fees to
County of Maui is 2.6 or 2.7 that normally wouldn’t be paid. And, also, the total
contribution for the land from the County is about $57,000 per door. I’m sorry, I’m
Ikaika Ohana is non-profit. We can,
just working all this here. Let’s see, okay, so
you know, we can discuss that a little more in detail later. But, again, this is all
Ikaika Ohana does. We develop this type of housing, it’s all rental. It’s all affordable.
UHC is another company that we’re affiliated with that provides the guarantees
because the operator of the property, we don’t want to put them at risk for the longterm operational success, so we use UHC to provide the guarantees. We develop and
we operate these projects, oversight of all facets. Oh, one area I’ll get down to you is
that we also have a very robust service package. So what we do is we have a service
coordinator that brings services on-site so every site we do including this one, will
have a community center and that community center is used to provide services, and
the services that we offer aren’t limited to generally the community that we’re in.
They’re usually made available to the surrounding community as well, because
generally our philosophy is that the housing can be used as an anchor for a
community. So, therefore, the footprint of the site can be larger by providing outreach
and services to other people in our community that might have the similar need. So, if
we do a State immunization program, if we do afterschool programs, anything like
that, that would be we’d do it on a much broader scale. This, it’s anticipated that if
we can close this project, if we can get the additional funding and we could be under
way at the beginning of again about probably March or April of next year and we can
be done about 14 months after that. What else do we need? And that’s it. That’s all I
have for you. Do you have any? I don’t know what the protocol here is.
-.

—

—

.

.

.

—

—

—

.

.

.

.

.

.
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CHAIR KAMA: The next, so we’re gonna take testimonies from the public.
MR. BIGLEY: Oh, okay, so there’s no question type of...
CHAIR KAMA: Right. After the public testimony is finished. Okay, so Tamara, you ready?
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Okay, so our first testifier tonight is Blossom Feiteira and she’s
testifying on behalf of herself as an individual, to be followed by Mike Jucker. And if
anybody would like to sign up, right down at the end.

MS. FEITEIRA:

..

.(inaudible)...

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Right up here to the mic and I believe three minutes is the time
limit.
MS. FEITEIRA: Aloha mai ka kou.
AUDIENCE: Aloha.
MS. FEITEIRA: Councilmembers, mahalo ia o kou for coming to Lahaina to bringing this to
the community. My name is Blossom Feiteira. I’m actually a native of Lahaina, born
and raised. My family actually has 17 generations here, some of my ohana is in the
audience, actually when I saw them walking in. I’m here to provide testimony and I
want to thank the Committee for the opportunity to provide this testimony in support
of this project. I’ve had the privilege of getting to know Mr. Bigley and Ikaika Ohana,
and their staff, and I find them very respectful of the needs of the community and the
things that they want to do. They have vast experience not only in Hawaii but across
the country. The unique aspect of this project, however, and it’s something that this
community and this County has been wrangling with over the years is the fact that it
is 100 percent affordable. There is no market price units in this project or in any of
the projects that they are proposing for the State. The other thing that is very
interesting is that they’re leveraging County money. Where would you find a developer
who is willing to take 11 percent of government funds and use that to bring in outside
investments into this community? So, you know, for me it’s a no-brainer. We know of
nonprofit housing organizations across the country that do this on a regular basis and
Maui County has an opportunity now to be that County that can be the focal point
and bring this kind of expertise to our State. And, so, I would urge this Committee to
vote in support of this proposal, as well as, the additional ask of what is it 3.7 mu.?
So, yeah, mahalo ia o kou.
-

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Members, any question for Ms. Feiteira?
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: I have one. Thank you, Blossom, for being here tonight. So,
did you visit the site or do you have
the site that the project is being proposed, any
any concerns if there is any?
.
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MS. FEITEIRA: No, you know, I think the common concern in the community in general is
the traffic, yeah? Cause it is pretty bad up there, but I think that once again, Ikaika
Ohana has that background and experience to be able to take a look at the challenge
and develop a solution to that challenge that will meet the needs of the community.
So, Mr. Bigley knows about the traffic situation. He’s also working on the other
project, Keawe Street Apartments, and so I know that he’s working really diligently to
answer that challenge on both projects. So
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Okay, thank you. Follow-up question, I see that the project is
close to the schools, Princess Nahienaena and Lahainaluna. Although it’s being, it’s
divided, there’s the kahawai between the project site and the schools. So, would that
as far as the keikis?
pose a problem for.
.

.

MS. FEITEIRA: Okay, so I going be one titta and ask the question: so, how the kid’s getting
outside of the mile radius of the
to school now? Right? So, as long as it’s with
that’s the thing and I think, you know, I’ll
school, bus service is provided yeah, so
be very upfront. Like I said, I’m a native of Lahaina and I’m going to be very upfront
I’m 60
and forthright here and say that Lahaina, for the past 50 years, 60 years
and
Services
the
County,
okay.
been
by
ignored
literally
year,
has
years old this
benefits that are afforded to Central and to South Maui and to North Maui don’t come
to Lahaina, okay. This is your workforce in this community. From the homestead of
Wahikuli all the way, yeah, to Shaw Street. That’s the people that live here, they work
here. They bleed and they sweat here. They’re the ones that need stuff like this. So,
it’s time for the County, and I’m asking all of you, to make that effort to address the
need of this community and start with this project.
—

.

.

.

—

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Any further questions for the testifier? Seeing none. Our last
testifier signed up to testify is Mike Jucker.
MS. VINORAY: We got one more.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Sorry, there’s more.

CHAIR KAMA:

.

.

.

(inaudible)...

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: And the next one is Lawrence Carnicelli.
MR. JUCKER: Aloha everybody, thank you very much for having me. First and foremost, I’d
like to point out that when I saw the rents that these gentlemen pointed out, that’s
absolutely that’s amazing to be able to live in a 1 bedroom, 1 bath for this little money
that’s great, that’s absolutely great. I’m also a neighbor and business owner in that
area and we were talking about traffic litigation [sic] that kind of sparked my question
that’s kinda like why I’m here. I frequent this place probably 3 to 5 times a day, going
in and out and the opening of the bypass raised concerns with the business
community up in that light industrial area with big trucks going in and out, boats are
being parked, etcetera, and thinking about probably on the minimum end of 180 extra
cars going in and out there. I just wonder what is that traffic litigation [sic] you were
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talking about? What kind of opportunities are there because we’re, a lot of people are
wondering is there going to there almost would have to be like a second exit to that
neighborhood in order to make up for that emergency exits, etcetera. You remember
the Miyake gas leak a few years back, was a very difficult situation for everybody.
And, yeah, that’s actually the only question that I have. Thank you.
—

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Members, any questions for the testifier. Seeing none, thank
you for your testimony. Next up we have Mr. Lawrence Carnicelli, who is testifying on
behalf of himself as an individual.
MR. CARNICELLI: Good evening, Chair, Members. Here, maybe I’ll hold it instead of
bending over. Is that better? Lawrence Carnicelli. Say yes. I think that what they’re
doing is needed. It’s very well needed. We need more people that have his skillset and
have their skillset to do more things like this cause what he’s doing is not easy. It’s a
specific talent to be able to pull this money together and to be able to do this. I almost
feel like this question should be in the finance budget because really all you guys are
doing is going okay we’ve already said we’re going to give him this much and we’re I
can’t remember what the exact number is that you’re just bumping it. So, just say
yes, say yes. And the other thing that I thought that was really interesting just to
note, and my math might be completely wrong. But, when you put all the math up
there the amount of money, government money that is needed from all the different
sources. I grab my calculator and I just tried to do some rough math. Roughly
$500,000 per unit, 89 units, something like that, 50 million bucks is what half a
million dollars per unit of government money to be able to do this for our community.
Another 3.7 or whatever is it we gotta do from the County side, say yes.
—

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier? Seeing
none. Next up, our final testifier we have is Ke’eaumoku Kapu and he is testifying on
behalf of himself.
MR. KAPU: Hi, aloha, Ke’eaumoku Kapu. I kinda made some notes, so, one of them is the
concern of the traffic situation in that area. If there is an alternative instead of using
that area which is basically congested as it is or what would be the alternative when
you coming out from that area there’s no where that you can take one left turn unless
you kinda already looked at the seriousness about how you going really alleviate the
traffic situation of traffic coming down from Keawe from the bypass. That’s one real
great concern that I had. Second, when we looked at in the General Plan the County
General Plan, I think this area was designated for light industrial. But, I’m all right
with it, I’m cool with it that within that specific general area. I think if you was to just
look at how alleviating that traffic situation on that one area if there is an alternative
area that can be used that would be the only concern I would have. I, too, most
definitely would support these affordable homes right in this area, but my concerns
like I said is the traffic. If you guys can kind of figure out how that is gonna make
things a lot more safe for the community that is in that area. I’m all right with it. And
like I said, maybe at the same time the County Planning Department my whole issue
is about title. So, and I’m really gonna stick to the fact that if there is title issues then
I would like some legal clarification as pertaining to whether or not who these
-

-
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properties belong to, what is the land commission awards. That’s only my concern.
But then at the same time I am kinda in similar, in support, because the West Side
definitely needs affordable homes. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Members, any questions for Mr. Kapu. Seeing none, thank you
for your testimony. At this huh? Oh, Mr. Sinenci just has a comment.
—

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Thank you. I just wanted to share about the traffic mitigation.
both, myself and Member Paltin, we’re on the MPO, the Maui
You know, we’re
Metropolitan Planning [sic] and so one of the issues with the State is to continue the
Lahaina Bypass further down. So, that is one of the three projects that they’re looking
to fund in the next couple years, I believe, yeah?
—

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Maybe at the appropriate time we can have Ms. Eaton...
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Okay, thank you. So, I just wanted to share that with people
with the traffic concerns.
MR. KAPU: Okay, mahalo. So, can I ask one simple question? Once you continue the
bypass being that they got the approval for that, will that impact or affect the Keawe
Street entrance, too? Because I kinda wanna know where that bypass is gonna line
the cultural sites that is mauka of the bypass and
up because of the tradition
whether or not that going be affected. And, whether or not that also change the
dynamics of the highway where they might be forced to put in one stoplight right on
the bottom and if they do, are they required to do an EIS. So, mahalo.
—

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Thank you, we can follow-up with that if the Staff can send to
the MPO? Thank you.
CHAIR KAMA: We can do that. We’ll do that, thank you. Is there anyone else out there that
would like to testify this evening? If not, Members, without objection I’d like to close
testimony.
COUNCILMEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KAMA: Thank you. So, our public testimony is now closed and so, this is an
opportunity now for Members to ask yes, Mr. Hokama?
—

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: You going let us ask questions?
CHAIR KAMA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I have a couple for clarification. The 57,000 you mentioned
regarding the average land cost. Is that to be added to your 76,000 per lot now?

MR. BIGLEY:

..

.

(inaudible)...

-
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CHAIR KAMA: Speak in the microphone.
MR. BIGLEY: I asked for the yes, that’s the short answer. What I did was the total for the
land, we have some land in reimbursables. The total for the land is I thinks is 6.3, of
that I asked the County originally for the first 60 units, I asked for 50.
—

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Mm-hmm.
MR. BIGLEY: And for the next 29 I asked for 70, so that’s together. Yeah. It’s additive. You
know what I’m saying?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay, you averaged it out for us.
MR. BIGLEY: Oh, yeah. Right I averaged out. I said it averages about 50 if I take the new, if
the 89, overall 89 units. What
I averaged the purchase price over all the units, yes.
for,
so
are we getting all 89
.

.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I’m crossing my fingers for you cause I’m assuming what
you’re getting from the State is the credits? Right, the tax credits. Is that what you’re
getting?
MR. BIGLEY: That’s a portion of this I’m getting from well, that’s the State piece but there’s
there’s
other there’s rental housing revolving funds. There’s bonds, there’s other
Federal credits, State credits, the private activity bonds, rental housing revolving
funds. There’s like four different buckets from them and one bucket, you know, the
Affordable Housing Fund, from you.
—

.

—

.

.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Right, right, right.
MR. BIGLEY: They manage that whole pool of funding.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Now I.

.

.

I liked your project the original proposal.

MR. BIGLEY: Mm-hmm.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: One of the few honest upfront projects. So I could have
supported that originally version since you’re not asking for any exemptions or fast
tracking. You already got your entitlements so I thought that was a very fair and
upfront proposal from you that I was very open to. So I wanna just say that I felt from
I would say you were smart enough to go get
the start you approached this with
from the community, yeah? That’s why you
to
get
what I expected smart developers
have people like Ms. Feiteira who is maa about this area, can speak about her
comments this evening so I want to commend you for trying and do it the right way.
My only question for you at this time is that you already ready to push dirt?
.

MR. BIGLEY: We have mentioned

.

.

-
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
aggressive schedule.

You mentioned Quarter 1, Quarter 2 so you’re on an

MR. BIGLEY: We’re on a very aggressive schedule but because we have the water, the sewer,
arid we will have to get our revised plan through Planning primarily because when it
was designed as a market rate development they don’t think about the community
centers, the open space and the other things that we think kinda have to got into a
project so I can just not just assume what they do and move forward with it cause it
doesn’t quite hit the rest of the mission that we have when we do this type of site. So,
I’ll be going back through Planning. But, the good news is and I think that we talked
about it a little bit is that the control once I get through kinda the 8th of August, the
control is to how fast this thing gets done in a lot of ways will be here at the County.
So I’ll re-loop with the Mayor and we’ll have that round the table meeting with all the
Departments that we’ve done before to figure out where we’re lacking and who we have
to talk to and we’ll go through that process. So—
—

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay, because you biggest boogeyman is the County, you
So, Chair, and if I may ask a question to the
know, I mean that’s the fact.
I guess,
Department? Would you? So, for our Director, hearing the earlier
presentation the Mayor made regarding a, his priority on housing, what can this
Committee expect in support of this project’s moving forward on a timely manner
regarding permit approvals and.
.

.

.

MS. TSUHAKO: Thank you. Thank you for your question, Councilmember. So, the process
that Mr. Bigley was discussing is actually the Attainable Housing Maui Nui Work
Group [sic] which is the Mayor’s creation of multi-departmental staff that work with
the developer to look at the total project, identify any issues that come up for
particular departments, and then work in a coordinated way to get all of those
obstacles dealt with. So, that’s the process Mr. Bigley is looking forward to us going
through. So, it’s a mandate from the Mayor to us as Department Heads. Once we
know what the issue is, go work on it, get it fixed, move this project through.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Yeah, see, for people like us though, they dealing with
professional licensed people right? Engineers, surveyors
—

MS. TSUHAKO: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: -all professional licensed people. So, I’m assuming what
they’re submitting is at a professional, technical level that shouldn’t be that hard or
take that long to find out whether or not it meets the Code or not. So, I’m just trying
to figure out how much more date certain you can give people like him because people
like us know time is money.
MS. TSUHAKO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Yeah?

-
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MS. TSUHAKO: I don’t know that I can give Mr. Bigley a date certain but

-

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Within 30 days of his application, within 40 days of his
application because I’m assuming he had to make date certain on some of his
financing.
MS. TSUHAKO: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: The lenders not gonna say well, whenever you feel like it Mr.
Bigley you can start paying us interest.
MS. TSUHAKO> Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay, we know it don’t work that way, so...
as he approaches that expected deadline of August 8th for his
MS. TSUHAKO: I think the.
state financing to be secured and with this Council’s assistance with the additional
funding that he’s requesting we should be able to help him at the point that the extra
funding is secured to plot through that process. That’s my expectation of it.
.

.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So, Mr. Bigley, if we give you some can you go on assurances
from the Council to move forward with your permitting or you need to get 100 percent
from the County first before you start your permitting process?

MR. BIGLEY:

..

.(iriaudible)

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: On the assumption we will be funding our portion.
MR. BIGLEY: That’s like you said it’s time is money

..

(turns on microphone). I’m already
.

—

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I’m sorry, can’t hear you.
you know, we we have to move. If we
MR. BIGLEY: We’re already committed to the
one thing we’ve learned and I think you’re kind of touching
don’t, if we do things
on this, if we do things sequentially here well be years in the making. So I have to,
I’m going through my
I’m, you know, working through working drawings now.
process.
.

.

.

.

.

—

.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay.
MR. BIGLEY: And if I if you don’t.
it’s a problem for me for sure.
—

.

.

if I’m unsuccessful, let’s just say hypothetically, then

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Cause I think we gonna be learning with you.
MR. BIGLEY: Mm-hmm.

-
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: The County owns its own housing projects that we having a
hard time even moving forward ourselves. This is our own project, we own the land.
MR. BIGLEY: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay, so, we’re going to
improve our own steps as well so we need for you
I guess, hold us because we want to make
your.
on its own project we know what we doing ourselves
.

.

be learning from you on how to
to communicate through areas of
sure that when the County moves
so, thank you for your efforts.

MR. BIGLEY: Oh, you’re welcome., very welcome.
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Chair? I just wanted to correct my past statement. I forgot
that we had the MPO [sic] Committee Chair Yuki Lei Sugimura here. Sorry, Yuki,
she’s also part of the MPO. Chair, thank you.
CHAIR KAMA: Members, any other questions for our project proponent? Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA:

.

.

.

(inaudible)...

CHAIR KAMA: You have your mic on?
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: I just, procedurally, I’m not a voter but there’s no vote tonight,
right?
CHAIR KAMA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Okay and then, I just, so, just wanted to clarify, you got the
entitlements already. If you are able to give money back for the traffic mitigation, who
is the entity that’s gonna decide what the traffic mitigation is and how it will be done?
MR. BIGLEY: That’s for me, right?
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Whoever’s best able to answer the question.
MR. BIGLEY: Well, I can start. For our purposes and because of some of the issues that
everyone’s brought up, what I don’t I’m trying to avoid on our side is we’d like to be
in a position to write a check because I don’t want to make it sequential like these
traffic mitigation issues have to be completed before, you know, because if there’s a
debate that goes on whether it should be a light or a roundabout or a extension, we’d
like to go forward. So, it works like any impact fee like if I pay a park fee I don’t
designate, you know, where that park goes. So, I think it’s in the hands of the Council
to decide or, you know, the Mayor and the Council and everybody decide priorities
once we pay the money. So, I’m trying that for my own selfish reasons, I’m trying to
uncouple those two issues.
—

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Follow-up?

-
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CHAIR KAMA: Go.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: So then, I guess maybe Planning or Housing and Human
Concerns, is there a guarantee that that traffic mitigation money would be used for
Kupuohi or it would be used to create a second exit out of that one exit place? One
entrance/exit place?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

..

.

(inaudible)...

MS. TSUHAKO: Thank you for your question, Councilmember. The answer is I don’t know.
I think in the Mayor’s discussion with Mr. Bigley it got to the degree of detail where as
he said he’s going to make a contribution back and he’s saying that’s not for him to
decide what the exact mitigation should be and the County, collectively, whether it’s
Planning and Public Works or, you know, I don’t think I’m gonna be in on that
decision. You wouldn’t want me making that choice but they’ll be, by then there’ll be
a mechanism for which the money can be collected and can be set aside to actually do
the mitigation that’s the most sensible and the most reasonable and effective. So,
okay not there’s nothing in the plan right at this moment in time.
—

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Okay, so maybe when we go to the next Committee. One other
question, those numbers up there, is that the type of affordable that includes the
utilities in it?
I’m a tad
(laughter).
I can’t even see that from here.
(inaudible).
MR. BIGLEY:
embarrassed I have it in front of me but my, you know, I shouldn’t be driving. Hold on
a second here, where did this I think is net of the utilities, I believe. It’s supposed to
say down there.
.

.

.

.

.

.

.

.

.

—

MR. FISCHER:

It’s at the bottom.

.

.

.(inaudible)

.

.

.

Minus utilities.

MR. BIGLEY: Minus utilities. Yeah. It’s minus utilities. They’re net rent.
term net rent, too? Net of utility allowance, that is correct.

Did I use the

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Okay, thank you, and I just wanted to clarify my earlier
question. We’re not voting on giving the money, we’re voting whether or not to refer it
to the Budget Committee and then maybe at that time we can find out how to get the
money for the traffic mitigation to stay in the area.
CHAIR KAMA: Public Works should be there.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Okay.
MR. BIGLEY:.. And just to be clear on keeping that in the area I would be with you
cause we’re neighbors, I mean we’re in the area now so,
.cause it’s
.(chuckles)
you know, so I’m I’ll be on your side on that one. Thank you.
.

.

.

.

.

.

—
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COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Okay, let’s gang up on them.
CHAIR KAMA: Did you have, okay, go ahead, Member Sugimura.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: So, I just wanted to kinda make a comment about the
question, I guess, Keeaumoku Kapu had about traffic and this Keawe Street offramp
from the existing new bypass for it to continue to Kaanapali. Just so you know, it’s
not the MPO’s decision so if the Committee can send that question to the State DOT
and I can help you with that and direct that question but that’s who really controls
MPO just maybe, not maybe, but will have some supporting funding but,
that
MPO doesn’t make the decision it’s really the State DOT, it’s a State Highway so just
for clarification, Members.
.

.

.

CHAIR KAMA: Thank you, Mr. Molina, oh go ahead.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Anyone? Okay, thanks. Mister Bigley, just quickly with regards to
the potential monthly rent limits. Now, that is inclusive of any maintenance fees as
well as that separate of a.
MR. BIGLEY: HOA or that type of stuff?
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Yeah.
MR. BIGLEY: No, it’s there’s

—

that is—

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: That is it what we’re seeing?
MR. BIGLEY: That’s, what you’re seeing is what is it.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
MR. BIGLEY: Like the rent comes to us, it’s net of utilities, and there’s no additional HOA
fees or anything like that.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, great.
MR. BIGLEY: It’s just what the tenant pays.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: And building maintenance, your maintenance plan.

.

.(inaudible)

MR. BIGLEY: Our maintenance plan, yeah.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Oh yeah, only because where it’s located at, we certainly over time we
wouldn’t want an eyesore if you will but I’m sure you’ll do like regular maintenance
over time.
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MR. BIGLEY: We will but I have, well, and when we get into that a little bit more but I will
show you product that’s 10 years old. The one we’re doing right now in Kihei when it’s
finally up and running we used, the materials we used are not I mean we’ll use, you
know, we’ll use siding that looks like exactly like wood but it’s steel and concrete. I
mean you just won’t, it’ll be I encourage everyone to come to the grand opening and
then I’ll walk you through it but it’s high-quality material so 10 years from now you
won’t, you’ll think that just opened.
—

—

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

.

.

.

(inaudible)...

MR. BIGLEY: And that’ll be the same here.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, look forward to that. Thank you.
MR. BIGLEY: That’s great.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Okay, that’s done. Let’s vote.
CHAIR KAMA: Okay. Recommendation.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Recommendation.
CHAIR KAMA: So, the Chair would entertain a motion to recommend that the matter of
Kaialulu 0 Kupuohi Apartment Project in West Maui be referred to the Economic
Development and Budget Committee for consideration of a budget amendment to
provide funding from the Affordable Housing Fund for this project.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Second.
CHAIR KAMA: Thank you. It’s been moved and seconded, any discussion? Hearing none.
All those in favor say, “aye.”
COUNCILMEMBERS: Aye. (Excused: KRF)
CHAIR KAMA: All those oppose? Hearing none, the motion is carried. Thank you all very
much.
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VOTE:

AYES:

Kama,
Chair
Councilmembers
Sugimura.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

Vice-Chair
Molina,
Hokama, Lee, Sinenci

and
and

Councilmember Rawlins-Fernandez.

EXC.:
MOTION CARRIED.

miscellaneous
of
referral
Recommending
communication to the Economic Development
and Budget Committee.

ACTION:

AUDIENCE:

..

.

(Applause)...

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Good job, Chair.
Everybody to my right. Take one. So, this
(inaudible)
CHAIR KAMA: Wow, so
concludes our meeting for tonight. Thank you everyone for coming out. Thank you to the
community of Lahaina we appreciate you and we thank you for your steadfastness and your
commitment to affordable housing. Aloha and good night. A hui ho.
.

.

CHAIR KAMA: Meeting adjourned.

ADJOURN:

.

.

.

.

.

.

.

(gavel)...

6:54p.m.

APPROVED:

TASHA KAllA,çhair
Affordable Housing Committee
Transcribed by: Stacey Vinoray

ah:min: 190724mm

-

19

-

